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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

    

13th December 2024 
The Registrar, 
NEPRA Tower, 

Atattirk Avenue (East), 
6-5/1, 
Islamabad.  

Subject: APPLICATION FOR ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY LICENCE  
FOR OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION PRIVATELIMITED 

Dear Sir, 

Olympia Power Generation (PVT) Ltd is holder of a Generation Licence No. 

(SGC/029/2005). On behalf of the Company, the incembent, Mr. Farooq Aslam has 

been duly authorized by the Board of Directors of Company, by virtue of Board 

Resolution dated 13th  December 2024, to apply to the National Electric Power 

Regulatory Authority, Islamabad, for the grant of Electric Power Supply Licence to the 

Company. 

Please find enclose herewith a Bank Cheque No. 11956724 dated 13th  Dec 2024 of 

Rs.826,412/- (Rupees Eight Hundred Twenty Six Thousand Four Hundred Twelve Only) 

issued in your favour, drawn on Bank Al-Habib Limited, Landhi Branch, Karachi, being 

the Licence Application Fee calculated in accordance with schedule II and PART I as per 

NEPRA SRO No. 760(1)/2021. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION PVI. LTD. 

- lonan 2.Mrech) 
rmation. please. 

M(L•C.) 4.tA(Trf&Fin) 
c 5.M(Law) -... - 

 

(Farooq Aslàm) 
Technical Head 
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Yours faith 

Siraj 

Chief Executive 
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13th December 2024 
The Registrar, 
NIEPRA Tower, 
Ataturk Avenue (East), 
G-5/1, 
Islamabad.  

Subject: Authority Letter 

Mr. Farooq Aslam sb Muhammad Aslam Bearing CNIC No 42501-9318724-3is 

hereby appointed as authorized representative of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) 

Ltd, for the purpose of filing an application for issuance of Supply License 

capacity 5.88 MW for conducting supply of electric power inthe designated 

territory of Olympia Mills Ltd (formerly Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Ltd) 

as approved by the NlEPRAAuthority. He is also authorized to attend any' 

meeting(s) and discussions related tothe determination of use of system charges 

/distribution and supply tariff and toprovide any information & documents needed 

in this regard. 

Thanking you, 
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PROSPECTUS 



  

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a info@olvmpiamills.com  
0 www.oIympiamills.com  

1-1-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

COMPANY PROFILE 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited was incorporate with Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan on 3OAugust 1994 as a Private Limited Company. The principal activity 
of the Company is power generation and sale of power. 

The company is location at H-23/3 Landhi Industrial Area KarachLOlympia Power Generation 
The Companycomprises of qualified engineers/professional with years of technical experience in 
their respectivefields. 

SILIENT FEATURES OF THE PROJECT 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited is a well-known name in energy sectoroffering power 

generation and sale of electricity. We are a part of well-establishedOlympia group whose 

portfolio also contains power generation under license from NEPRA.We have blended our years 

of experience in erecting and operating power houses andemploy trained man power to 

undertake such operations. 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Ltd has generation capacity of 5.88 MW. The company 

obtained its generation license (Generation License No. SGC/029/2005) from NEPRA on 8th 

February2005 for its natural gas based thermal generation facility. 

SOCIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

The management always regard corporate social responsibility as an important force in building.  

a harmonious society. They also believe in paying frill attention to human factors, exercising 

environmental protections and conservation, increasing employment, and helping build the 

community. The Project does not have any significant adverse environmental impacts, which 

could be irreversible or could affect sensitive eco-system, or has an unprecedented impact. 

HUMAN CAPITAL AND TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 

Olympia Power team comprises of highly qualified professional with years of 

technicalexperience in their respective fields, supplement by a long-term vision gearedtowards 

developing sustainable solutions in energy sector. 
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LOCATION OF THE PROJECT 

The company is location at H-23/3 Landhi Industrial Area Karachi. 

INVESTMENT OF THE PROJECT 

The investment in entire power plant along with the gas connection, gas meter, generator room, 

cables and other components across the project have been done by Olympia Power itself. As the 

project is already in operation, there is no plans for further investment due to economical 

conditions of the Country. 
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Certified copies of certificate of 
incorporation 

S 



a 

1/ 72 / 
(A Jr-ui;) 

JOINT REGISThAR 

OF COMPANIES 

GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

(Under section 32 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984) 

Company Registration No. 
V-055 56 ef 1 994-95. 

I hereby certify that OlYMPIA 1'OVflP GNFRAT ION (PRIVATE)  

is this day incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984) and that 

he company is limited by as a Pri-vate Conipanv. 

Given under my hand at 

30TH 
this 

one thousand nine hundred and 

Fee 3 .01 0," 

LIMITEr. 



4, 
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MUSHTAQ & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance 

Member firm 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To The Members of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited which 
comprise the statement of fipancial position as at 30 June, 2024 and the statement of profit or loss and 
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including material accounting policy information 
and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and 
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for 
the effects of the matter described in the paragraph (a) and (b) , the statement of financial position, 
statement of profit or loss and statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in 
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair vi1f 
the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024, and of the profit and other comprehensive ipkAhe ,, 
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

a) As fully explained in note 10.2, the company has not accounted for the amount of Rs. 84.426 
being balance amount payable in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) in 
financial statements. Had the above amount been recorded in the accounts, the profit would have been 
decreased by Rs. 84.426 million and consequently the liability would have been increased by the same 
amount. 

b) As fully disclosed in rote 12 of the financial statements, the company has given a loan to an associated 
company amounting to Rs. 420.445 million and has not complied with section 199 of companies act 
2017.The possible financial impact of the same on these financial statements could not be determined as 
underlying terms of arrangement are not available. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 

Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have 
/
1

filled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence 
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we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion and after due verification 
we report as above. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report 
thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

-.In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

kttents or our Imowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
baedon the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
infdftttion; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard, except 

''meffØned in basis for qualified opinion paragraph. 

7oxsib111t1es of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the prepration and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 
Companies Act, 2017(XJX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a. going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to con tinue as a going concern. II 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dtTfa 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease a 

a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions.aM even 

a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, except for the effects of the matters discussed in the basis for qualified opinion section 

of our report, we further report that; 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX 
of 2017); 

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and statement of comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes 
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in 

agreement with the books of account and returns; 

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 

- -- purpose of the Company's business; and 



MUSHTAQ & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance 

• qu am.t*c tU.nce 

Member firm 

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

The, Engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Zahid Hussain 
Zahid, FCA. 

i/l' 

4' 

Karachi. 
Dated: October 04,2024 
UDIN: AR202410043pQvxEzNib 

Chartered Accountants 
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2, 823,451 
14,329,969 

8,206,281 
488,560 

503,496,170 328,789,449 

558,901,058 387,197,408 

420,445,081 
53,650,378 

5,612,750 
3,250,000 

18,333,555 
2,204,406 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITiON 

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Notes 
2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorized capital 

50,000 (2023: 50,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs.10 each 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 4 

Capital Reserves 5 

Revenue Reserves 6 

NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Deferred liabilities 7 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Trade and other payables 8 

Short term borrowings 9 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMiTMENTS 10 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

ASSETS 

NON CURRENT ASSETS 
Froperty, plant and equipment 11 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Due from related company 12 

Trade debtors 13 
Income tax and sales tax refundable 14 

Short term investment 15 
Loans and advances 16 

Cash and bank balances 17 

TOTAL ASSETS 

The annexed notesfonn an integral part of these financial statements. 

500,000 500,000 

150,000 150,000 

17,004,264 22,391,007 

281,232,862 142,327,338 

298,387,126 164,868,345 

808,818 521,041 

251,785,114 221,808,022 

7,920,000 

259,705,114 221,808,022 
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5,177,749 

21,293,009 

694,112 

8,474,382 

109,484 

1,298,307 

7,624,432 

6,415,636 

19,710,044 

278,103 

7,086,471 

156,814 

868,176 

8,972,094 

44,671,475 43,487,338 

481,497,743 253,190,562 

168,615,725 156,083,479 

10,164,410 

1,003,775 

484,291 

31,725 

3,287,316 

2,908,829 

1,171,507 

906,250 

275,000 

1,316,451 

9,766,200 

1,159,544 

15,963 

2,241,326 

2,567,683 

3,184,998 

250,000 

237,625 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Notes
2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees  

SALE OF ELECTRICITY 18 650,113,468 409,274,041 

COST OF SALES 

Energy Charges 

Sui Gas charges 

Less: Proportionate Gas Charges transferred to cost of steam 
Energy Charges 

443,118,466 212,452,009 
(6,292,198) (2,748,785) 

436,826,268 209,703,224 

Direct Operating & Maintenance Expenses 

Stores consumed 

Rent of Generators 

Repairs & maintenance 

Salaries & other benefits 

t',. Insurance 

kiwater Charges 
\clirrpreciation Expense 

OF SALES 

*5Cross Profit 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Salaries & other benefits 

Rent, rate & taxes 

Legal & Professional 

Miscellaneous expenses 

Entertainment expenses 

Vehicle Running expenses 

Traveling & conveyance 

Insurance 

Audit Fee 

Depreciation expense 

21,549,554 19,423,339 

Other operating expenses 19 10,188,417 16,306,345 
Financial charges 20 2,770,947 371,757 
Profit from Sale of Electricity 134,106,908 119,982,038 

Other Income 21 3.362,891 1,489,334 

Profit before levies and income tax 137,469,799 121,471,372 
Levies 22 (117,056) (67,059) 
Profit before taxa lion 137,352,743 121,404,313 

Taxation 

Profit after taxation 
22 (186,129) 

 

 

137,166,614 121,404,313 

    

Earning per share-basic and diluted 

The annexed notes form an integral part ofthesefinanciat statements. 

23 9,144 8,094 

   



The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CHIE EXEdYfIVE DI 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

2024 
Rupees 

2023 
Rupees 

137,166,614 121,404,313 

(150,454) (13,908: 

137,016,160 121,390,405 

Notes 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the yeax 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account: 

Joss on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (FyI.) LIMITth 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Paid up 

Capital 

Reserves 

Total 

Revanuelteserve Capital Reserve 

Sub Total 
General 
Reserve 

Unappropriated 
Profit 

RevaluatiOn Surplus 

on Fixed Assets 

Rupees > 

Balance as at July 01, 2022 150,000 10,000,000 3,407,247 29,920,693 43,327,940 43,477,940 

Profit for the year 121,404,313 121,404,313 121,404,313 

Other compret-sensive (loss) for the year (13,908) (13,908) (13,908) 

Reversal of surplus-Net 5,962,998 (5,962,998) 

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of Plant Mathinexy & Steam 
1,566,688 (1,566,688) 

Boiler on account of incremental depreciation - 

Balance as at June 30, 2023 150,000 10,000,000 132,327,338 22,391,007 164,718,345 164,868,345 

Profit fur the year 137,166,614 137,16,614 137,166,614 

Other comprehensive (loss) for the year (150,454) (150,454) (150,454) 

Deficits arising on revaluation during the year (3,497,379) (3,497,379) (3,497,379) 

Reversal of surplus-Net 

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of Plant Machinery & Steam 
1,889,364 - (1,889,364) 

Boiler on account of incremental depreciotion 

Balance as at June 30, 2024 150,000 10,000,000 271,232,862 17,004,264 298,237,126 298,387,126 

The annexed notes form an integra/ part of these Jinanciaf statements. 
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137,469,799 121,471,372 

10,167,406 
2,770,847 

7,382,911 
2,805,506 

137,323 

10,574,505 
371,757 

6,398,493 

9,907,852 

1,040,000 
331,020 

(157,590,000) 

(14,064,271) 

(2,249,454) 

(10,127,274) 

(116,855,081) 

(12,000,631) 

(6,726,073) 

(184,030,999) 

26,187,169  

(135,581,783) 

2,018,990 

2,889,961 16,532,203 

(1,322,529) (1,037,187) 

(7,846,810) (2,099,411) 
(843,030) (475,751) 

(7,122,408) 12,919,854 

N 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024 

2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees 
Notes 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before levies and income tax 

Adjustment for non cash charges and other items: 

Depreciation expenses 
Finance cost 

Workers' profit participation fund 
Workers' welfare fund 

Loss on Sale of Generators 

Gain on Extinguished of debts 
Staff retirement benefits - 

23,263,993 28,623,626 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Working capital changes 

(Increase) I decrease in current assets: 
Due to! from related company 

Trade debtors 

Sales tax 

Loan and advances 

160,733,792 150,094,999 

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities: 

Trade and other payables 

Cash generated from operations 

Finance cost paid 
Workers profit participation paid 
Taxes Paid 
Net cash (used in) I generated from operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 

Fixed capital expenditure (10,661,715) 

Proceed from disposal of fixed assets 3,000,000 

Short term investment 11,579,969 (10,002,318) 

Net cash generated from I (used in) investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACT! VITJFS 

Long term financing 

Short term borrowings 
Net ca5h generated from / (used in) financing activities 

Net increase! (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

77w annexed notesfonn an integral part of these financial staleinents. 
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918,254 (7,002,318) 

(6,531,629) 

7,920,000 

7,920,000 (6,531,629) 

 

1,715,846 (614,092) 

488,560 1,102,652 

17 2,204,406 488,560 

 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVTJ LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 

The company was incorporated in Pakistan as a private limited company on August 30, 1994 under repealed Companies 

Ordinance 1984 (Now Companies Act 2017). The main business of the company is power generation and sale of power. The 

Registered office of the Company is situated at 1-123/3 Landhi Industrial Area , Karachi —75350. 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These finandal statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable -in 

Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: 

International Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS SMEs) issued by the International 

Accounting Standards Board (I6SB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and 

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. 

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS for SMEs, the provisions of and 

directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed. 

• l5'wing the year the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) have withdrawn the Technical Release 27 "lAS 12, 

:soke Taxes (Revised 2012)  and issued guidance — "lAS 12 Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final 

T3ie". The said guidance requires taxes paid under minimum tax and final tax regime to be shown separately as a levy instead 

of 111 wing it in current tax. 

s of measurement 

•.>These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for Certain Fixed Assets that are stated at 

Revalued amount. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These finandal statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's functional currency. All financial 

information presented in Pakistan Rupees has bean rounded to the nearest Rupee. 

2.4 Use of Estimates And Judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires 

management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affcct the application of policies and the reported amounts of 

assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various 

other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the 

judgements about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may 

differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized 

in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future 

periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Judgements made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have 

significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year. 

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards 

a Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are effective 

There are certain amendments and interpretations to the accounting and reporting standards which are mandatory for the 

Company's annual accounting period which began on July 1, 2023. However, these do not have any significant impact on the 

Company's financial statements and hence have not been detailed here except for the amendments of lAS- I which have been 

disdosed in note 3 below. 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LJMJTED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCJAL STATEMENTS 

• FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

b Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted 

by the Company: - 
Effective date (annual reporting periods 

beginning on or after) 

L&S 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) 1-Jan-24 

IAS7 Statement of CashFlows (Amendments) 1-Jan-24 

IFR5 16 Leases (Amendments) 1-Jan-24 

lAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates (Amendments) 1-Jan-25 

IFRS 117 Insurance contracts 1-Jan-26 

IERS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures(Amendments) 1-Jan-26 

IFRS 9 Financial Jnstruments-dassification and measurement of financial 1-Jan-26 

intruments(Amendments) - 

c The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will 

have no material impact on the financial statements other than the impact on presentation/disclosures. 

Further the following standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards B2ardJIAS. 

which are yet to be notified or has been waived off by the Securities and Exchange Commission of P.akistai(SEb*for th'1 

purpose of their applicability in Pakistan: 

IFR5 I First-lime Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements 

IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability : Disclosures 

lFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements 

2.6 Accounting guidance issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) on accounting for minimum taxes and 

final taxes. 

ICAP issued a guidance "Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes" through circular No. 

07/2024 dated May 15, 2024. In light of the said guidance, as the minimum taxes and final taxes are not calculated on the 'taxable 

profit' as defined in lAS - 12 but calculated on turnover or other basis (as per relevant sections of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 

(ff0, 2001)), accordingly minimum taxes and final taxes should be accounted for under lAS 37/ IfRIC 21 as levies (though these 

are charged under tax law) and not under lAS - 12 as income taxes. Based on the guidance, the minimum taxes under ITO, 2001 

are hybrid taxes which comprise of a component within the scope of lAS 12 (Jncome Tax) and a component within the scope of 

IFRIC 21 (Levies) and final taxes fall under levy within the scope of lAS 37/ IFRIC 21. 

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION 

The Company adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to lAS 1 and lFRS Practice Statements 2 'Making 

Materiality Judgements') from July 1, 2023. Although amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies 

themselves, they impact the accounting policy information disclosed in the financial statements. 

The amendments require disclosure of 'material', rather than 'significant' accounting policies. The amendments also provide the 

guidance on the application of materiality to disdosure of accounting policies, assisting entities to provide useful entity specific 

accounting policy information that user need to understand other information in the financial statements. 

The material accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial 

3.1 Defined benefit plan 

The Company operates art unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed 

minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Liability is adjusted annually to cover the 

obligation and the adjustment is charged to profit or loss. The determination of the Company's obligation under the scheme 

requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increases in remuneration, expected 

average remaining working lives of employees and discount rate used to derive present value of defined benefit obligation. 

- Fe 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE EINANCJAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

There is risk that the final salary at the lime of cessation of service is greater than what the entity has assumed. Since the benefit is 
calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount would also increase proportionately. 

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for 
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service cost. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for the period in which these arise. 

3.2 Taxation 

Current 

No provision for current or deferred tax is required, as the power generation company's income is exempt from tax under Clause 
132 (a) of the Second Schedule (Part—i) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, and by virtue of SRO 411 (1) dated 23 May 1995. The 

company is also not liable to minimum tax/turnover under Section 113 of the above Ordinance. The other income is compufed 
Under the normal Provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

Levy 

Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on taxable income or any amount paid / payable in excess of 

1be calculation bised on taxable income or any minimum tax which is not adjustable against future income tax liability is 
:élsifjed as levy in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as these levies fall under the scope of IFRIC 

4è.avd other payables 

-'L,abilihea for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the considerahon to be paid in the 
goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company. 

fl9$iOflS 
• 2' 

A'provision is recogmzed in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, 
and it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 

3.5 Property, plant and equipment 

a) Owned 

Property, plant and equipment except Plant & MaiJilnery and Steam Boiler are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment loss, if any. Plant & Machinery and Steam Boiler are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment loss, if any. 

Depreciation on additions during year is charged on pro-rata basis when the asset is acquired or capitalized. Similarly the 

depreciation on deletion is charged on pro-rata basis up to the period when the assets is derecognized. The company reviews the 
rate of depredation, useful life, residual value of assets for possible impairment on annual basis. Useful lives are determined by 

the management based on expected usage of assets, expected physical wear and tear, technical and commerdal obsolescence, 
legal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar factors. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect 

the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the depredation 

charges and impairment. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and 
improvements are capitalized. 

b) Capital work in progress 

Capital work in progress is stated at cost and represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction and installation. 

Transfers are made to relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use intended. 

c) impairment of fixed assets 

In accordance with lAS 36, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 

carrying amount of these assets may be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable 
amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account. 

I 
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OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) UMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART Of THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2024 

3.6 Stores, spares and loose tools 

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by moving average method. Items considered 

obsolete are carried at nil value. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon. 

3.7 Trade debts 

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any 

uncollectible amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount is no longer 

probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred. 

3.8 Cash and cash equivalent 

Cash in hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits, which are held to maturity, are carried at cost. For the purpose of cash flow 

statements, cash equivalent are short-term highly liquid instrument that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 

which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values. 

3.9 Financial instruments 

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. Any gain or losses on derecognitionof the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to profit 

and loss account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nominal value as reduced by the appropriate allowances for 

estimating irrecoverable amount. Mark up bearing financial liabilities are recorded at the gross proceeds received. Other financial 

liabilities are stated at their nominal value. 

3.10 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities 

A financial asset and financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if theA6t$n)tia 

enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on net basis or to realize tl 4seLs 

liabilities simultaneously. 

3.11 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized on the basis of meter reading which is read on monthly basis, 

3.12 Derivative Financial 

These are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently rerneasured at their fair value. The method of recognizing gain or lo,;s 

depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. 

Derivatives (Other than designated as hedging instrument) with positive market values (unrealized gains) are included In other 

assets and derivate with negative market values (unrealized). Losses are included in other liabilities in the balance sheet. The 

resultant gain and losses are included in the income currently. 

3.13 Dividend and appropriation to reserves 

The dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves is recognized in the period in which, these are approved. 

3.14 Borrowing costs 

Mark up, interest and other charges on borrowing are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the related property, plant 

and equipment acquired out of the proceeds of such borrowings. All other mark up, interest and other charges are charged to 

profit and loss account. 

3.15 Related party transactions 

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arms' )ength price using the method prescribed under the 

Companies Act 2017. 

p 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (fl'T.) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

3.16 Revaluation 

Revaluation of plant & machinery are based on periodic, but atleast triennial, valuation by external independent valuer. Increase 

in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of plant & machinery are recognised in other comprehensive income and 

accumulated in shareholders' equity under the heading "Surplus on Revaluation of Plant & Machinery". To the extent that the 

increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognised in statement of 

profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases are first recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of the 

remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to statement of profit or loss. - 

The Company carries out revaluations, considering the change in circumstances and assumptions from latest revaluation. The fair 

value of the Company's Plant & Machinery is assessed by management based on independent valuation performed by an 

external property valuation expert as at year end after every three years. For valuation of plant & machinery, the current market 

prices are used which requires significant judgment as to estimating the revalued amount in terms of Plant & Machinery size 

location and layout etc. 

3.17 Capital Management 

The company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to 

sustain future development of the business. The board of directors monitors the return on capital and level of dividends to 

ordinary shareholders. The company seeks to keep a balance between the higher return that might be possible with higher level 
• . . of ..çrowangs and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. There were no changes in the company s 

pr'qa± to capital management during the year. Further, the company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements. 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID (3? CAPITAL 

2024 2023 2024 2023 

Number of shares Rupees Rupees 

4.1 

15,000 15,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted for 

consideration paid in cash 

150,000 150,000 

15,000 15,000 150,000 150,000 

The shareholders' are entitled to receive all distributions to them including dividend and other entitlements in the form of bonus and right 

shares as and when declared by the company. All shares carry "one vote' per share without restriction. There is no movement in share capital 

during the year. 

5 CAPITAL RESERVES 

Revaluation surplus on property plant & equipment 5.1 17,004,264 22,391,007 

17,004,264 22,391,007 

5.1 REVALUATION SURPLUS ON PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Balance as at July 01, 2023 22,391,007 29,920,693 

Deficits arising on revaluation during the year (3,497,379) 

Reversal of surplus-Net - (5,96Z998) 
Transfer to unappropriated profit in equity on account of incremental 

depreciation charged in profit and loss account 

(1,889,364) (1,566,633) 

Balance as at June 30, 2024 17,004,264 22,391,007 

5.2 The Company revalued its Plant & Machinery on market value basis by an independent valuer M/s. Amir Evaluators & 

Consuttants on June 04, 2024 which resulted in a cumrnulative deficits of Rs. 3.497 million. 

6 REVENUE RESERVES 

General Reserve 6.11 10,000,000 io,aoc,coo 

Unappropriated Profit 6.2 271,232,362 132,327,333 
281 232,862 142327,333  

6.1 A General reserve being maintained to have adequate resources for future requirements and business operations. 

6.2 This represents unappropriated profit and is available for distribution. 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) UMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 

7 DEFERRED LIABILITIES 

Staff retirement benefits-gratuity 

7.1 MOVEMENT IN THE NET LIABILITY RECOGNIZED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

Opening net liability 

Expense for the year 
Remeasurement Loss recognized in other comprehensive income 

Contribution paid 
Closing net liability 

7.Expense recognized in theproflt and loss account. 

urrent service cost 
itieest cost - 

1G5éraI description 

Rupees Rupees 

808,818 521,041 

808,818 521,041 

IN THE 

521,041 176,114 

137,323 331,020 

150,454 13,908 

808,818 521,041 

808,818 521,041 

88,422 300,616 

48,895 30,404 

137,323 331,020 

scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees who attain the minimum qualifying period. 

j-Annual charge is made using the actuarial technique of Projected Unit Credit Method. 

7.4 Principal actuarial assumption 

Following ace a few important actuarial assumptions used in the valuation. 

2024 2023 

% % 
Discount rate 14.75 16 

Expected rate of increase in salary 5 5 

7.5 Sensitivity analysis of actuarial assumptions 

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions given above. The below information summarizes how the 

defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased I  (decreased) as a result of change in respective 

assumptions by 100 basis point 

1% Increase 1% Decrease 
Discount Rate (29,346) 32,325 
Salary Increase 35,139 (32,221) 

7.6 Historical Information - 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 521,041 176,114 2,892,432 2,546,233 1,871,270 

7.7 The expected gratuity expense for the year ending June 30, 2025 works out to Rs. 144,189/- 

p 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (fl/T.) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024 

Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Trade & Other Creditors 46,231,866 19,382,881 

Security Deposit 9,150,000 9,250,000 

Accrued Liability 1,818,803 1,252,777 

Provision of expected liability to SSGC 8.1 181,584,417 181,584,417 

Withholding Tax Payable 2,811,611 2,111,171 

Sales Tax Payable - 1,828,281 

Workers profit participation fund 3.2 7,382,912 6,398,493 

Workers welfare fund 2,805,506  

251,785,114 221,808,022 

8.1 Provision of expected liability to SSGC 

Opening balance 

Accrued during the year 
Less: Payments during the year 

Balance at the end of the year 

8.2 Workers profit participation fund 

Open±ng balance PA / '/ 6398493 1 72a,841 

Allocated during the year 19 7,382,911 6,398,493 

Interest payable 0 20 1,448,318 374,570 

Less: Payments during the year (7,846,810) (2,099,411) 

Balance at the end of the year 7,382,912 6,398,493 

9 SHORT TERJs1 BORROWINGS 

Loan from Director 9.1 7,920,000 

      

      

9.1 These are unsecured interest free and payable on demand of the company & taken for working capital requirement. 

10 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

10.1 The company along with other captive power companies filed a suit against Sui Southern Gas Company that they should be 

treated as Independent Power Producers (IN's) and not Captive Power Companies and should be charged to Rates of lPPs as 

dedared by OGRA. Accordingly High Court of Sindh granted stay order to the company & SSGC is charging [PP rates in gas bills 

from August 2008.The Sindh High court decided the case in favour of Sui Southern Gas Company. The Company had filed an 

appeal m Supreme Court of Pakistan. The Company recognized the amount of expected liability as discled in Note 7 indusive of 

Rs.13.214rn GIDC Cess charged by SSCC. 

10.2 On 12th August,2020, the Supreme Court of Pakistan issued its verdict on GIDC and held that Gas Infrastructure Development 

Cess Act is in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution. The Sui Southern Gas Company Ltd has raised its demand of Rs 

84.426 million payable in 24 installments along with gas bifl.. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has obtoin Stay 
order against Sui Southern Gas Company and restrain it from taking any coercive action. A liability of Rs 84.426 million is not 

provided in the accounts due to strong favorable expected outcome of the case. 

10.3 The Company along with other industries filed suits against Oil & Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) and Sui Southern Gas 

Company in Sindh High Court against increase in gas tariff and dosure of gas during winter. The High Court of Sindh granted 

stay order to the plaintiffs and directed the defendants not to take any coercive action for recovery but directed the Company to 

deposit amount of Rs 17,021,122 as security to Nazir of Court as lien. The legal advisor confirms that there is a reasaonble chance of 
favorable outcome 

10.4 Bank Guarantee in favor of Sui Southern Gas Co. Limited Karachi amounting to Rs. 74.016 million (2023: Rs.32.50 million) 

( 

I 

181,584,417 181,584,417 

181,584,417 181,584,417 

 



11.1 Depredation has been allocated as follows: 

tat Power Generation 

Cost of Sales 

Administrative Expenses 

(b) Steam Boiler 

DepreciatIon Expense 

Total Depreciation for the financial year ended 

7,624,432 8,972,094 

1,306,451 237,625 

8,940,683 9,209,719 

1,226,523 1.364,786 

10,167,406 10474405 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

11 PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT 

2024 

PARTICULARS 

COST 

Rate 

% 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

As at 

July 1, 2023 
Addition Revaluation Deletion 

Ant 

June 30. 2024 

Ant 

July 1, 1023 
Par the year Revaluation Deletion 

Ajar 

June 30, 2024 

Mat 

June 30, 2024 

OWNED ASSETS 

Plant & Machinery-Power 45.000,000 - (17,500,000) 27,500,000 10% 9.840,376 3,467.697 (13,134,785) 173,288 27,326,712 

Major Over hauling-Jrnbacher Gem 10,981,989 4,I,01S 14,982,007 16% 8,553,486 2,390,846 10,944,332 4.037,675 

Major Over hauling-Walceahia Ceo 8,069,778 , - 8,069,778 17% 6,949,590 1,120,188 8,069,778 

Electric & Gas fittings 9,311,03? - 9311,03? 10% 6,724,332 258,669 6,983,02! 2,328,016 

loots & equipment 274,080 - 274,080 10% 250,803 2,328 233,131 20,949 

Electrical & Power Equipment 9,148208 9,048,708 10% 5300,670 384,704 5,686,374 3,462,334 

Furniture & licture 111400 111,500 10% 95,165 0,634 96,799 14.701 

vrhicles 1,401.800 6,661697 8,063,497 20% 458562 1,314.817 1,773.379 6,290,118 

Steam Boiler 5,000,000 - (3,000,000) ' 12,000000 10% 2,716 929 1 276 523 (3867,836) 75,616 11,924,384 

Total Rupees - June 30, 2014 99,298,891 10,661,715 (20,500,000) 89,460,607 40,890,933 10,167,406 (17,002,621) 34,055,7)8 55,404,880 

June-2024 June - 2023 

RUPEES RUPEES 
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OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 20Z4 

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

2023 

PARTICULARS 

COST 

Rate 

¶6 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

As at 

July 1,2022 
Addition Revaluation Deletion 

Mat 

June 30, 2023 

Ant 

july 2,2022 
For the year Revaluation Deletion 

Asat 

June 30, 2023 

Ant 

June 30, 2023 

OWNED ASSETS 

Plant & Machinery-Power 

Major Over hauling-jenlsecher (len 

MaJor Over hauling-Wakeahia (len 

Electric & Gas fittings 

Tools & equipment 

Electrical & Power Equipment 

Furniture & fixture 

Vehicles 

Steam Boiler 

62,234043 

10,981,989 

8,069,778 

9311,037 

274,080 

9,148,708 

111,500 

1,401,800 

12,765,957 

(2,234,043) 

2,234043 

(15,000,000) 45,000,000 

10,981,989 

8,069,778 

9,311,037 

274,050 

9,148,708 

111,500 

1,401,800 

15,000,000 

10% 

14% 

17% 

10% 

10% 

10% 

10% 

20% 

10% 

6,591,693 

6,984,631 

5,604,627 

6.436,943 

248,217 

4,574.221 

93,350 

222.752 

1,352,143 

5,340,831 

1.568,856 

1,344,963 

287,409 

2.586 

427,449 

1.815 

235,810 

1,364,786 

(2,092,148) 9,840,376 

8,553,486 

6,949,590 

6.224,352 

250,803 

5,301,670 

95,165 

458,562 

2.716.929 

35,159.624 

2,428,503 

1,120.188 

2,586,685 

23,277 

3,847,038 

16,335 

943,238 

12,283,071 

Total Rupees - June 30, 1023 114.298,892 - (15,000,000) 99,298,892 32,408,577 10,574.505 (2,092,148) 40,890,933 58:407,959 



422,932 422,932 

422,932 422,932 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

12 DUE FROM RELATED COMPANY 

Due from Olympia Mills Limited 12.1 420,445,081 262,855,081 
420,445,081 262,855,081 

12.1 The above balance, amounting to Its. 420.445 million (IRs. 262.855 minion in 2023), is a loan receivable on demand, interest-free, and 
provided for working capital requirements. 

13 TRADE DEBTORS 

Trade debtors 51,236,290 37,685,214 
Trade debtors-Related company 13.1 2,837,020 2,323,325 

54,073,310 40,009,039 

Allowa' for ECL 13.2 (422,932) (422,932) 

53,650,378 39,586,107 

These amounts are receivable from Olympia Mills Ltd for sale of electricity and services and from Super packages (Pvt.) Ltd. for 

afe of electricity & steam. the maximum monthly outstanding amount for electricity & steam are IRs. 2,904,137/- & 3,545,499/-
2.O23 :1,321,630/- & 1,540,514/-) respectively. 

v 13.3/Edticulars of allowance for ECL for Local Debtors 

,, ):.Ialance at beginning of the year 
Charge during the year 

Allowance no longer required / recovered 

Balance at the end of the year 

14 INCOME TAX & SALES TAX REFUNDABLE 

Sales Tax Receivable 
Income Tax 

Advance Income Tax 

Provision for Taxation 

15 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT 

Deposit PLS TDR - Askari Bank Ltd. 

Deposit ItS TDR - Habib Metropolitan Bank 

2,249,454 

3,480,352 2,890,510 

(117,056) (67,059) 

5,632,750 2,823,451 

15.1 3,250,000 3,250,000 

35.2 11,579,969 

3,250,000 34,829,969 

35.1 These represents TDR held by Askari bank ltd., under lien as security margins for guarantees issued to SSCC. These TDRs carries 

markup at the average rate 11.62% (2023: 6.46%). 

35.2 These TDRs carries markup at the average rate 20% (2023: 19.50% ) without any lien. Previously these are under lien as security 

deposit against issuance of Certificates infavour of The Nazir High Court of Sindh'. 

16 

16.3 

LOANS AND ADVANCES 

To Employees 

Loan to staff 16.1 1,219,000 178,000 
Advance to staff 16.1 - 741,000 

1,219,000 919,000 
Others 

Advance to suppliers 93,433 7,287,281 
Advance to other- The Nazir of High court of Sindh 17,021,122 

38,333,555 8,206,281 
Loans and advances to staff is secured against gratuity. 
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2,159,727 998,891 

21.1 1,203,164 490,443 

3,362,891 1,489,334 

11,050,067 6,306,136 

(1,685,605) (941,381) 

9,364,462 5,364,755 

49,600 
592,977 

6,292, 198 

1,226,523 

417,380 
343,361 

2,748,785 

1,364,786 

8,161,298 4,874,312 

1,203,164 490,443 
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QLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (pvr.) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

17 CASH & BANK BALANCES 

Cash in hand 41,826 11,476 

Cash at bank- Current account Z162,580 477,084 

2,204,406 488,560 

18 SALE OF ELECTRICITY 

Sales 

Less: Sales tax 

Less: Special discount 

19 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Loss on Sale of Generators 
Workers profit participation fund 

Workers welfare fund 

20 FINANCIAL CHARGES 

Bank commission and charges 
Interest on Workers' profit participation fund 

Gain on Extinguished of debts  

769,466,756 488,221,119 

(117,376,288) (72,425,678) 

652,090,468 415,795,441 

(1,977,000) (6,521,400) 

650,113,468 409,274,041 

- 9,907,852 
8.2 7,382,911 6,398,493 

2,805,506 -  

10,188,417 16,306,345  

1,322,529 1,037,187 

8.2 1,448,318 374,370 

(1,040,000) 

2,770,847 371,757 

21 OTHER INCOME 

Income from short term investment- Markup 

Gain on Sale of Steam 

21.1 Gain on Sale of Steam 

Sale 

Less: Sales tax 

Direct Expenses 

Store consumed 
Salaries and other benefits 
Proportionate Gas Charges 

Depreciation 

Gain on Sale of Steam 

22 TAXATION 

Levies 

Minimum tax - For current year 22.1 117,056 67,059 

- Prior year 186,129 

 

 

303,185 67,059 

  

22.1 This represents portion of minimum tax paid under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance (ITO, 2001), representing levy in terms 

of requirements of IFRIC 21/LAS 37. 

( 



OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024 

Notes
June 30,2024 June 30, 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

23 EARNING PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED 

Profit for the year 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 

Earning per share-basic and diluted 

137,166,614 

15,000 

121,404,313 

15,000 

9,144 8,094 

Diluted earnings per share 

There were no convertible dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023. 

24 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR 

Managerial remuneration 

Number of persons 

Chief Executive Director 

2024 

2,700,000 

2023 

2,700,000 

2024 

2,700,000 
2,700,000 2,700,000 2,700,000 

1 1 1 

2023 

2,700,000 
2,700,000 

1 

SACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

Iated parties and associated undertakings comprise, local associated companies, directors and Key management personnel 

are&ttfallows: 

Ndf Related Party Relationship Nature oi Transactions 2024 2023 

Director 
Key 

management 
porsonnol 

 

Rupees 

Loan received 7,920,000 

  

Transaction with related companies other than remuneration and benefits to key management personnel under the terms of their 

employment are as follows: 

2024 2023 

  

Rupees 

Olympia Mills Limited Associated Sale of Electricity 7,413,155 5,834,724 
Super Packages (Pvt) Ltd Company by virtue Sale of Electricity & Steam 17,904,626 9,280,682 
Olympia Mills Limited of commc n Rent 883,368 883,368 
Olympia Mills Limited directorship Loan 157,590,000 116,855,081 

25.1 The transactions with related parties are at arm's length. 
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2,862,144 

2,862,144 

2,323,825 

2,323,525 

39,163,175 

422,932 

39,586,107 

39,586,107 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATiON nr  UMJThD 

NOTES TO AND [OKM1N FAIIT Of 111 UNANQAk TATI4NT 

ff11 1'J G 'G1II DJDDJll1]O, ]0L 
26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

26.1 Credit risk 
26.2 Liquidity risk 
26.3 Market risk 

The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk management framework. The board is also 
responsible for developing and monitoring the company's risk management policies. 

26.1 Credit risk 

26.1.1 Exposure to credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and 

arises principally from the loans and advances, trade deposits and short term prepaynients and cash and bank balances. Out of total financial assets of Es. 

494.633 million (5une 30, 2023 Es. 311.136 million), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregate to Es. 494591 million (June 30, 2023 : Es. 

311.124 million). The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting 

date is as follows: .:-. ....... 

2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

18.333,555 8,206,281 

53,650,378 39,586,107 

420,445,081 262,855,081 

2,162,580 477,084 

494,591,594 311,124,553 

26.1.2 The maximum exposure to credit risk for due from related parties at the balance sheet date by geographical region is as follows: 

Domestic 

The maximum exposure to credit risk for due from related parties at the balance sheet date by type of customer is as follows. 

6,449,636 

6,449,636 

Electric & Steam supply to associated undertaking 2,837,020 

2,837,021 

The aging of trade debtors at the balance sheet is as follows. 

Not past due 52,473,957 

Pest due 0 - 30 days 210,108 

Past due 31-60 days 
Past due 90 days-I year 543,351 

More than one year 422,932 

53,650,376 

53,650,373 

26.2 Uquidityrisk 

Liquidity Skis the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to managing liquidity 
is so ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, 
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damages to the company's reputation. The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, 

including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements. 

2024 

Carrying Contractual Sbr months Six to twelve Two to five More than 

Amount Cash flows or less L months years five years 

Rupees 

Loens and advances 
Trade debtors 
Due from related Company 

Bank balances 

26.1.3 

26.1.4 

Non - derivative 
Financial liabilities 
Deferred & Ferozen Markup 
Trede and other payables 
Short term Finance 

         

251,785,114 

 

251,785,114 

 

225,892,557 

 

125,892,557 

  

         

          

251,785,114 125,892,557 125,892,557 



2023 

Canying 
Amount 

Contractual 
Cash flows 

Six months 

or less 

S•oc to twelve 
months 

Two to five 
years 

More than 
five years 

Rupees 

221,808,022 221,808,022 
7,920,000 7,920,000 

110,904,011 

7,920,000 

110,904,011 

e instruments 
inAcia. assets 

— liabilities 

V4'II1 rate instruments 

I assets 

yi'c$rindalliabthties 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

I 

p 

Bank guarantees issued In ordinary course of busine 

The effective rate of interest/mark up for the mone 
[TESTED 

in rspective notes to the financial statements. 

L-% / 

74,016,260 32,500,000 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2024 

Non - derivative 

Financial liabilities 

Long term financing 

Trade and other payables 

Short term Finance 

229,728,022 229,728,022 - 118,824,011 110,904,011  

26.2.1 The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have beers determined on the basis of mark up rates effective as at June 30, 2024. The 

rates of markup have been disclosed in relevant notes to these financial statements. 

26.3 Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price due to a 

change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities, and liquidity 
in the market. The company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only. 

26.4 Currency risk 

Exposure to currency risk 

The company is not exposed to any currency risk. 

265 Interestraterisk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

Majority of the interest rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term deposits with banks. At reporting date the 
interest rate profile of the companys interest bearing financial instrument is as follows: 

2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at 
reporting date would not affect profit and loss account. 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown bclow. 
This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for June 
30, 2024. 

Profit and loss 

100bps 

increase 

100bps 

decrease 

Rupees 

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2024 

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2023 

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 

The carrying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis 
of objective evidence at each reporting date. 

2024 2023 
Rupees Rupees 

Off balance sheet items 



Borrowings 

Total equity 

Total capital employed 

Gearing ratio Percentage 13.87 11.12 

48,050,669 20,635,658 

298,387,126 164,868,345 

346,437,795 185,504,003 

28 PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCFION 2024 2023 

Installed Capacity 2.85 mW 2.85 mw 

1,540,514 

OLYMPiA POWER GENERATION (FYI) LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

27 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The companys prime object when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide adequate returns for 
shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust 
the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent 
with others in the industry, the company monitoss capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total 
capital employed. Borrowings represent long term financing, long term financing from directors and others and short term borrowings. Total capital 

employed includes total equity as shown in the balance sheet plus borrowings. 

2024 2023 

Rupees Rupees 

29 NO. OP EMPLOYEES 

Total number of employees at year end 

Average number of employees during the year 

30 GENERAL 

Corresponding figures have been regrouping & reclassified, whenever necessary, for better presentation and disclosure. 
Reclassification from To (for better classification) 

1) Trade Debtors Trade debtors-Retated Company 

2) Taxation Levies 

31 DATE OF AUThORIZATION FOR ISSUE 

The Board of directors of the company authorized these financial statements for issue on 

t 

2024 2023 

14 13 

14 14 

2013 
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Profile of the applicant and the applicants senior management, 
technical and professional staff; 

 

  



 
C +92-21-35080923-4 

a info@olympiamills.com  

www.olympiamllk.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

BRIEF INTRODUCTION 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd. Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited was incorporated 

on 30th August 1994 and started operations in August 1995.The Company has an agreement to 
supply powerto Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited. 

LOCATION 

The company is location at prime location of karachi Landhi Industrial Area at 11-23/3, Landhi 
Industrial Area Karachi. 

SILENT FEATURES OF THE PROEJCT 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd has generation capacity of 5.88 MW. The Company was 
incorporated in 30 August 1995 . The company obtained its generation license (Generation 

License No. SGC/029/2005) from NEPRA on 8th February2005 for its natural gas based thermal 

SOCIAL AND ENVIROMENT IMPACT 

The management always regard corporate social responsibility as an important force in building a 
harmonioussociety. They also believe in paying full attention to human factors,exercising 

environmental protections and conservation, increasing employment, and helping build the 
community. The Project does not have any significant adverse environmental impacts, which 

could be irreversible or could affect sensitive eco-system, or has an unprecedented impact. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & SENIOR MANAGEME?4T 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
MR. SIRAJ SADIQ MONNOO 
DIRECOTRS 

MR. M.WAQAR MONNOO 
MRS. GRAZALA WAQAR 
TECHNICAL HEAD 

MR. FAROOQ ASLAM 
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MR M WAQAR MONNOO 

INTROD UCTION 

Mr M. Waqar Monnoo, Master in Business Administration , USA is the Chief Executive and 
Director of Olympia Group comprising Olympia Mifis Limited and its associated companyy 
Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited ,has a career spanning over thirty years in top 
management. lie is the member of famous Monnoo business family in Pakistan. 

BUSINESS CAREER 

After his academic career, Mr M Waqar Monnoo took bharge as the Managing Partner of 
Calcutta Cotton Ginning Factory at Nawabshah and Khurrum Ginning Factory at Den Ghazi 
Khan from 1969 to 1971 and remarkably excelled in all areas of management. Thereafter, he as a 
Director took charge of Indus Beverages (Pvt) Limited from 1973 to 1982,making another 
landmark in excellent Management and top class decision making earning an excellent 
reputation for the company and for himselt He took full charge of Kotri Textile Mills Limited in 
the year 1986 to 1990 and he actually created history in Textiles. - 

In 1990, he took charge of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited as the Chief Executive 
Offlcer.Mr Monnoo successfully convert the company as one of the top textiles of Pakistan in few 
years with hardwork and firm support of his family members all of which are major 
shareholders. Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mifis Limited had been one of the leading 
manufacturers of cotton yarn since the last several years and has a strong goodwill for meeting 
all its commitments and Quality Standards.. The company is a member of the International 
Standard Organization ISO and ISO 9001-9002. - 

Mr M Waqar Monnoo's also setups Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited ,a 9  MW power 
generation company in 1994 to meet the increasing demand arising due to power massive 
expansion of the Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited. 

Under Mr Monnoo' leadership, Olympia Group is maintaining a steady growth rate and giving 
quality products worldwide. Its Exports are growing leaving a trail of a loyal customers base that 
is increasing day by day. 



BUSINESS CAREER SPAN SUMMARY 

YEAR POSITION COMPANY 

196 9-71 
1969-71 
1973 -82 
1986-90 
1986-90 
1990-todate 
1994-todate 

Managing Partner 
Managing Partner 
Director 
Director 
Director 
CEO/Director 

CEO/Director  

Calcutta Cotton Ginning Factory 
Khurrum Cotton Ginning Factory 
Indus Beverages (Put) Limited 
Kamani Textile Mills Limited 
Kotri Textile Mills Limited 
Olympia Mills Limited 
Olympia Power Generation (Put) Limited 
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2 ACHIEVEMENTS 
Top Yarn Exporters Award 
Due to his active participation in development of yarn market for Olympia brand, the company 
was awarded Top Exporter of Cotton yarn for the year 2004-2005, 2005-2006 & 2006-2007 by 
FPCCI. This is one the prestigious award for any textile in Pakistan 
Participation in ALL Pakistan Textile Mills Association (APTMA) 
Besides his own business affairs, he has been very active and has held vital positions in APTMA, 
successfully discharging all his obligations throughout his tenure. Being elected as Chairman, 
APTIvIA is another achievement worth consideration and proof of his strong support in the 
textile sector. 

VARIOUS POSITIONS INAPTMA 

YEAR POSITION POSiTION HELD/COMMI1TEE 

1996-97 Convener For Standing Committee for Techn ical Affairs 
For Standing Committee for Fiscal & Taxation 
For Closed Problematic Units & Banking 
For Custom, Valuation/Importers 
ForAntidumping investigations 

For FPCCI Managing Committee 
For WTO Affairs 

1998-99 Convener For Technical Affairs 
For Special Committee for Polyester Fiber 

1999-00 Convener For Technical Affairs 
For Public relations, Press advertisement & delegation 
For Customs,vluation for input of manmade fiber 

2001-02 Convener For Banking (Co-convener) 

For Technical Affairs 

2002-03 Chairman For Administration 
Vice-Chairman For Banking 

2003-04 Chairman APTMA 

2005-06 Member Central Managing Committee 
Chairman LegalAffairs Committee 

2008-09 Member Central Executive Committee 
Chairman LegalAffairs Committee 

S 



  

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a jnfo@olympiamills.com  

o www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

Profile ofMr Siraj Sadiq Monnoo 

Mr Siraj Sadiq Monnoo, the Chief Executive of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd and 
director of various companies of Olympia group has a career spanning over twenty years 
of contribution in the fields of business leadership, strategic management, Financial 
managemenrt and general administration. He is a business graduate & oversees overall 
Olympia group 

Profile ofMrs Ghazala Waqar 

Mrs Ghazala Waqar, is the director of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd and the Non 
Executive Director of Olympia Mills Limited is serving on board of directors for over 20 
years. She is the active member of Baord committees formed under Code of Corporate 
Governance, she is actively involved in strategic decision making at board level. 

Profile ofMr Farooq Asla,n 

Mr Farooq Aslam, the Tehncial Head of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd has a career 
spanning over twenty years of contribution in the fields of Electrical Engineering, general 
administration and business leadership. He is a Engineer Graduate from NED University 
and posseses execeptional tehcnial expertise in Plant mangement and maintenance. 
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Technical and financial proposal in reasonable 
detail for the operation, maintenance, planning 

and development of the facility or system in 
respect of which the licence is being sought; 
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NOT APPLICABLE  
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Affidavit stating whether the 
applicant has been granted any 

other license under the Act; 
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Authorized statement stating whether the applicant 
has been refused grant of license under the Act and, if 

so, the particulars of the refused application, including 
date of making the application and decision on the 

application; 
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Under Regulation 3(11) 

Subject: Affidavit Regarding Grant/Refusal, of Supply License 

I, Farooq Aslam  sb Muhammad Aslam bearing CNIC 4250 1-
9318724-3 state on solemn Affinnation that the Applicant, MIS 
OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT) LTD, has never 
been refused to receive Supply License by NEPRA Authority 
and has never submitted a Supply License Application before in 
this' regard 

Deponpnt: Dated: 1 3Dec, 2024 

Farooq. Alam 
Technical Head  
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Relevant feeder maps Number 
of consumers and expected 

load. 
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Consumer class/category, sub 
category on the basis of sanctioned 

load and voltage level. 
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With reference to the requirement as per clause, "Schedule Ill (Regulation 

3(4)(a)(D)2. Consumer class/category, sub-category on the basis of 

sanctioned load and voltage level", it is to be informed that OPG consumer is 

a Bulk Power Consumer (BPC) and its details have been shared in previous 

clause. 



  

C +92-21-35080923-4 

info@olympiamilis.cOm  

U www.olympiamills.com  

1-1-23/3, LandEd Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

Demand and consumption 
pattern on different time 

periods. 
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ONE YEAR AVERAGE HOURLY LOAD PA1TERN 

S-No HOURS OSWM (kW) 

1 1:00 
2,980 

2 2:00 
2,970 

3 3:00 
2,990 

4 4:00 
2,970 

5 5:00 
2,980 

6 6:00 
2,975 

7 7:00 
2,950 

8 8:00 
2,990 

9 - 9:00 
2,995 

10 10:00 
2,998 

11 11:00 
3,000 

12 12:00 
3,000 

13 13:00 
3,000 

14 14:00 
2,950 

15 15:00 
2,995 

16 16:00 
2,998 

17 17:00 
3,000 

18 18:00 
3,000 

19 
19:00 

2,950 

20 20:00 
2,998 

21 21:00 
2,970 

22 22:00 
2,985 

23 23:00 
2,990 

24 0:00 
2,978 
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Procurement plan fOr meeting expected 
loads (including own generation and/or 
long-term and short-term PPAs, as the 

case maybe) 

I 
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The present generation capacity is enough to cater the BPC load demand as 

the power plant is already under operation. 
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12-month projections on expected 
load, number of consumers and 

expected sale of units for the each 
consumer category 
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12 MONTHS PROJECTION QN EXPECTED LOAD IS SHOWN BELOW: 

S-NO BULK POWER CONSUMER 
- 

PRESENT 

LOAD (kw) 
12 MONTHS EXPECTED LOAD 

(KW) 

1- 
OLYMPIA SPINNIAND WEAVING 

r4LLS 3,000 3,000 
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Proposed service territory 



.üdèinir i(itfltb(j. 

)i?cG}ii AUItan 

a; 
Hyderabad 
•j Mirpur Khas 

PROPOSED SERVICE TERRITORY OF OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED. (OPG) 
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(PVT.) LIMITED 

I 
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PROPOSED SERVICE TERRITORY OF OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LIMITED. (OPG) - 
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(PVT.) LIMITED 
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Billing and collection procedures 
(including provisions for remote 

metering) 
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Olympia power generation has installed meters on the outgoing feeders 

switchgears of BPC for metering and charging. 

Readings are recorded on daily basis and at the end of month, bills are 

generated accordingly as the agreed upon tariff. 

S 
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Ability to access consumer 
metering system and other 

services/equipment 
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Olympia Power Generation has installed accessible meters on the outgoing 

feeders' switchgears for metering and charging of its BPC. 

I 
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Emergency provisions and 
protocols 
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INSTALLED  

1- Fire alarm system and fire extinguishers. 

2- Fully equipped first aid box. 

All staff / workers trained to use fire extinguishers and first aid requirements. 

OPG has been implementing proper emergency provisions and protocols. 

The Plant and all system forming part of it, shall be operated with safety as a 

prime consideration. The health and safety of all personnel, operators, 

maintenance workers or others, shall be of foremost consideration during 

the operations to ensure that the safety of all is guaranteed during 

operations. 
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Authorization from Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney 



(S ira 
Chief Executive 
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13th December 2024 
The Registrar, 
NEPRA Tower, 
Ataturk Avenue (East), 
G-5/1, 
Islamabad.  

SUB: LETTER TO AUTHORIZE PERSON iN CHARGE 
To whom it may concern, 

I, the undersigned, hereby authorize Farooq Aslam sb Muhammad Aslam bearing 

CNIIC 42501-9318724-3 to act on behalf of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd in 

all matters relating to the application for SupplyLicense Application. 

The submissions made by Farooq Aslam on Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd 

behalf shall be binding upon the Company 

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the Company. 

Thanking you, 
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RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORIZATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR FILING OF 
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF SUPPLY LICENSE  

It is hereby RESOLVED THAT the Director of MIs Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) 

Ltd authorized Mr. Siraj Sadiq Monnoo to file a Supply License Application by himself or 

authorizes any other person to file Supply License application on behalf of MIs  Olympia 

Power Generation (Pvt.) Ltd with NEPRA, for the grant of Supply License for the [5.88] 

MW (Gross) Capacity. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Director of MIs Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Ltd, 

or a person(s) nominated by the Director, is hereby authorized to sign all 

documentation pay all NEPRA fees, appear before NEPRA and provide any information 

required by NEPRA with respect to the Project, and interiliac conduct all necessary 

business required for the processing and award of tariff determination for the 

aforementioned Power Project from NEPRA. 

Company-5ecretry Dated: 13-12-2024 
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Affidavit as to the correctness, 
authenticity and accuracy of the 

application 
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Affidavit under Regulation 3(7) 

I, Farooq Aslam 5/0 Mohammad Aslam, bearing CNIC No. 42501-9318724-3 being duly 

authorized representative / attorney of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd hereby 

solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the accompanying Supply License 

application dated 13th December 2024 including all supporting documents are true and 

correct to the best ofmy knowledge and belief and that nothing has been concealed. I 

also affirm that all further documentation and information to be provided by me in 

connection with the accompanying petition shall be true to the best of my knowledge 

and belief. 

Deponent: 

 

Dated:13 Dec 2024 

Farooq Aslam 
Technical Head 

- r 

1..' -- 

srnF111 (Pvt.) Ltd. 
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I, Farooq Aslam 5/0 Mohammad Aslam, bearing CNIC 42501-9318724-3 being duly 

authorized representative / attorney of Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd hereby 

solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the accompanying Supply License 

application dated 13th  December 2024 and further documents submitted vide our Letter 

dated 20th  January 2025 including all supporting documents are true and correct to the 

best of my knowledge and belief and that nothing has been concealed. I also affirm 

that all further documentation and information to beprovided by me in connectionwith 

the accompanying petition shall be true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Deponent: Dated:20th Jan. 2025 

Farooq Aslam 
Technical Head 
Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Ltd. 
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Under Requlation 3(q) 

Affidavit Reqardinq Existinci License. 

I, Farooq Aslam sb Muhammad Aslam bearing CNIC 42501-9318724-3 state on 

solemn Affirmation that the Appflcant, MIS.  OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION 

(PVT) LTD, has earlier been granted a Generation license SGC/029/2005 under 

the Act. 

Deponent: Dated: 20th  Jan. 2025 

Farooq Mlam 
Technical Head 
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Last annual return of the Company submitted in compliance of 
section 130 of the Companies Act or, in case of an applicant to 

whom section 130 of the Companies Act does not apply, a return 
comprising of all such information and particulars as required 

by the specified form under section 130 of the Companies Act, as 
the case may be; 

 



Annnure-K 
JReouiIions 79(11 & 301 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN 

Company Registration Office 
Karachi 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FILING OF RETURNS 

N0M033250 DetO6.U1l26 

in the matter of OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PRIVATE) 
LIMITED 

Corporate Unique identification No003325O  

The receipt of the under mentioned document(s) filed, registered and 
recorded pursuant to the prnvislons of the Companies Acts  2017 (XIX 
of 2017), is hereby acknowledged. 

Name of the Document: Data of Document 

1. Form A 07-11-2024 
2Form9 07-11-2024 

Sad Mnd 
D Rfl 

Fee Paid: 2200 
Process ID: 20241107,3085304 



P$eaaa Udi the 
relevant baa 1.4 PartIculars of— 

I 

1.3 Fee Payment Detat UI Chalan No 241 88729\ 1.32 Amount (Rs.) 2200 

Annual Return of a company other tli4thve company Pail-li I 
Pan-Ill Annual Return of Inactive Corn 

    

I 

 

I I  

   

I  
Pbt No.14/2313, LanSii IndUsislal Area. Laidhi 
Karachi Sindh 15160, Karachi, Karachi East, 
SIndh, PakAstan 

fInanceciympiamiUs.tom 

Day 

2J 5 

Day 

Month 

ito 

Month 

2 1 0 1 2 1 4  

year 

Form-A 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 

THE COMPANIES REGULAT1OIIS, 2024 

(Section 130(1),130(2),424(5) read with Regulations 62 & 3OJ 

ANNUAL RETURN OF A COMPANY 

PART I 

(To be filed by All tompaiiesj 

11.  CUIN (Reslmbon Number) o Jo a S 0 

S 
12.  Nameo4IMConany OLYMPIA POWER GENEATION (PRIVATE) LiMrrEr) 

(Tobtfllled by an Active Company) 

21. AmualGeneral 

1. 
22. Form-A made up tba$pIIcab4e frt case 

no AGM was heWoonduded during the 
yr) 

2.3. RegIstered office address 

2.& Email Address 



~92 3212211111 

2.5. Office Tel No 

2.8. Mobde No. (Preferable WhatsApp enabled 
number) of authorized offlour (Chad 
ExacuUvSDlredor?Coany Seaelarylched 
Flrsdal Officer) 

Authorized Share CapItal (If applicable) 
Classes and kinds of Shams No of Shams knowit Face Value 

Ordinary Shares 50.000 50t9.000 10 

Paid up Sha'e Capital (If applicable) 
Classes and kinds of Shams No of Shares Jinoi.wit Face Value 

OOrdiiiary 15,000 tso.000 10 

2.9. PartIculars of Officer(s) InclucMng ShareRØ r 

SI. Maine Designation . CNIC No. Address 

Slraj Saddlq 
Monnoo CS ,1 

422013201 
2189 

E-36.4th Gui Phase IV 
OHA Karachi, Pakistan 

2 

3 C1&EIñ4 Officer 

4 AdvIsor 

MUSHTAO 
AND CO. 
CHARTERI(& 

M4AudjIor 

ACCOUN1At4t. 
/ 

. 

407. COMMERECE 
CENTRE HASRAT 
MONANI ROAD 
KARACHI.. Karachi. 
KaracN Stndh, 74000, 

listan 

8 
Share Registrar (If 
appicable) 

1 Any Other Officer 

2.10. List of Directors as on the date up to which the FaiTh Is made.. 

S 
I Name ReskienliS jajy 

ONIC No for 
Pakistanis. or 
NICOP Mo 
for Overseas 

Date of 
appolitrne 
nt on-  
erection 

Name of 
member or 
creditor 

ng or 
Pakistanis, or 

2.7. 

2.8. 



Passport No 
foe to&gnes 

the &ector 

Plot No 
116/1 
Phase VI 

CHAZALA Ithayaban- 27-02- 4220181579 
WAQAR e-Muhallz ru00. 888 2023 

DHA 

Pakistan 

E-.38,4th 

Phase IV 4fl0132O12' 27-02- 
OWIC ranrnthfl .2o2a Monnoo Karathi. 

Pakistan 

MOHAMM E-36. 4th 
GIZRI,PHA 

WAQAR tFAflatLfl 417/ 2023 
MONNOC '"' Pakistan 

Lit Ust of memberslsharaholders & debentStioIders on the date up to which this Form is 
made 

S Foib # 
( any) tare4 

left 

<t:c 

- 

£dses 

f 

Nation 
hti 

No of hares 

held 

"I 

gofmembei 

9 

CN No for 
Pakistanis, 
orNICOP 
No foe 
overseas 

orF 
Nd 

orCUINNo. 

or 
Registration 
NoAor 

mpany 

ShdeSmenter 

Debenture ho&lots 

2i2. Transfer of shares! debenhires since last Form-A was made (Apiticabbe for companies 
having share cap4tal) 

SI. Name of Name of Number ci shares Date ci regàttation 



Transtror Transferee translated of transfer 

Shader 
nembw 

Debenture 
holders 

PART Ill 

(robe hI 

3.1. CorTespondence Adsess 

3.2.. CoSact DelaI 

by an Inactive company) 

F 

3.3. list olD as up to h fliFocfl is made. 

CNIC No 
for 
Pakistani 
S. 

Name of 
member 

I No of NICOP Date of or creditor 

# Name N9lIW shares No for becon*ng norninatin 
Address . i 

held (if 
arty) 

Overseas 
Paldstani 
S.or 
Passport 

memberfd 
Irector 

g or 
appointin 
gthe 
director 

No for 
foreigners 

3.4. Coitmation about/, 1t Is hereby slated and conflnned that the Company has: 

V not carried out any operaGon since grant of status as Inactive 
oompan 

IL no sMan aete or Munting Uansaons. 

3.5. I do hereby salenimThj and sttcere4y dedare that die InfoImatIOn provided in the lomm and the 
sncbsures Is: 

I. true aid axrect to the best of my knowIedge Wi corsonanca wab the retard as maintained 
by the company and notting has been aincaaled: and 

ii. hereby reported after cofring with aid fulilling all requkements under the relevant 
protsions of law, n,ies regulauoin. directives. cfrcad&s and notfficalMns whichever Is 



Siraj Sadig Monnoo 'DWectar, Oitf 
EX.CU*Ve 

  

This Is an electronicaly generated document and 
doasni requfre a physical form 

0 I 7 
1 2 1 0 1 2 1 4  

applicable. 

3.6. Named AsathcrI2ad Officer with 
de519n4113&Auttcdzed kitannedlary (f 

3.7. Signatures 

3.8. Registration NO of Authorized intermediary. If apØcabie 

3.9. Dale Day year 

t ¶½ 
Q4$TRUC11ONS FOR FILL ING THIS *CR, 

1. ThIs Form sbait be made up to the date of last ACM pompany ortt'ie last data of (tie 
calendar year wtere no ACM Is held concluded dtrinste'yewt 

2. If thares are of different cbsses the colunms sboUfrtbeIubdMded. so  that the number of each 
dan held. is shown separately agSnst S. No. Ztatd 2.8 

3. It wace provlded is ins ificient. the requkedJJ1(rntion should be listed In a separate sheet 
attached k lit return wtiith should also 

4. This form tab. tied within 30 days o(]gate Indicated in S.No. 2.1 or 2.2 (as the case may 
be). lithe form Is flied after 30 days. aøtlo.i*l  fee as per section 468 shal be applicable. 

5. An macdye company or a company whichilAld Its ACM but the same was not concluded thai lie 
Earns-A *111th a perIod of 30 days from close of calendar yea. 

6. This form Is not appicable on &Se ifiember companies & private companies having paid-up 
capital not exceedfrig 3.0 n ibotilflase there Is no change of particulars Since last amnial return 
flied with the registrar. 

7. A company. other than a siñg1saember company or a private company having paid up capital of 
not ncre than three mlgVflupees. shalt Inform the registrar on Form-24 that there Is no change of 
particulars In the last anflpfihlItsen Med with the registrar. 

8. OrigInal chalan or 
be submitted with  

nce of payment of fee specified In Seventh Schedule of the Act WI 
(not applicable fri case of online fling) 



4. 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

   

THE AUTHORISED, ISSUEDAND PAID UP 
SHARE CAPITAL 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a info@olympiamills.com  

www.olympiamilis.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

1- AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 
50,000 Ordinary of Rs. 10/- each 

2- ISSUED AND PAID UP CAPITAL 
15,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Rs 500,000 

Rs 150,000 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

+92-21-35080923-4 

info@olympiamills.com  

www.olmpiamiIls.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDERING 
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a info@olympiamills.com  

D www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi. Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

S.NO 
-

Name of Shareholder 
Number 

Shares 

of - Amount in 

Rupees 
1-  Mohammad Waqar Monnoo 2000 20,000 
2-  Siraj Sadiq Monnoo 5000 50,000 
3-  Mrs Ghazala Waqar 8000 80,000 

Total: 15000 150,000 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a into@olympiamills.com  

QD www.olympiamills.com  

H-2313, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

EVIDENCE OF CASH BALANCES HELD IN 
RESERVE ALONG WITH BANK 

CERTIFICATE 



4'- 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

e info@olvmpiamills.com  

* www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

EXPLANATION  

The Company does not have any cash reserve related to the project. The said Regulations 
are not applicable to Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd as the Company already have 
generation license and is operating since 1994. The same can be verified through Audited 
Financial statement of the company submitted with the application. 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35030923-4 

a info@olympiamills.com  

J www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

DETAIL OF CHARGES ATTACHED TO THE 
COMPANY'S ASSETS 



CUIN Nuiaa 

COMPAMLY Neat 

FttGIsitRtn Aooatss 

OFF9C1 TEttPI4aYE EMtLA3DRttc 

THE COPY OF SEARCH REPORT EVIDENCING DETAILS OF CHARGES ATTACHED TO THE 
COMPANY'S ASSETS ARE ENCLOSED 

. cORPORATE XPERTS (Pvt) LIMITED 
Corporate Consultants 

SEARCH REPORT Uwio Srnwn* 6,2024 

4Fla.taTSnsta 'aF*tsna 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

0033250 FORMATION DatE 

OLmIPIAPOWM GiN€RATmN (Pvfl titE0. 
Ptor NO, 11/23/3. Lniii I,aismas. Ma, LntDs, KMADI 
POwER GLNERAIION -Anita (ont$. 

021-35080923 

octofict 27,2023  

AUGUSt 30,1994 

finarico@olympiaspinningcom  

NOVEMbER 6,2023 

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL 

TYPE OF SMARTS NuMBER OF AMOUNT IPKR) 

 

F&tt VALUE 

ORDINARY 50.000 500,000 10 

PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 

Tt OF SMARtS NUMSER 0 SHARES 

 

AMOUNT (PKR ISSUE PRICY 

ORDINARY 15.000 150.000 10 

MANAGEMENT 

CMU.F Enctii,vt 

 

Chit; Mcoupnea 

 

COMPANY SLCRETARY 

 

Auctrons 

MR. 51W SAOIQ MOwNOO 

     

MOSI1TaQ & CO. 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NAME 

 

CNIC/ PASSPORT 

 

A oo S 

 

APPO4NTMENT 

MR. MONAMMAO WAflR MONNOO 42201-0645541-7 

MR. 54W SAOIQMOPd.aoo 42201-3201218-9 

MRS. GHAzAa W*aui 42201-8157988-8  

E-35, 4n4 QZPl4Mt-I V DNA. KARACHI. 

E-36,47N G PHMI-1V, DMA. KAJACHI. 

Pior No 116/1 Pta VI, KI3AYAS*NE-
MUNA(I2 DNA. KARACHI. 

27/02/2023 
27/02/2023 

27/02/2023 

MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY 

PE*CLNTAGE NAML CNIC/ CR1/ CUIN 

Mt I044AMMADWA4RA Mot.noo 42201-0645541-7 5.000 33-33% 

Mi.. $IkAaSA04QM0Na400 42201-3201218-9 5.000 33,33% 

MRS. GI4AZASA WAWA 4220141579884 5,000 33-33% 

TOTAL 

 

15.000 

 

100.00% 

   

LONIUSTS of tm Ripen:  
CiaMasay Cf ES1W1G CItA$GW (1) B4N WISE 4Paa No,,) 
Suissn oc Ass Caa (3) DATE W81 j,  

(2) SECURITY E 4P.a No.2) 

____ —as,.saa ei..t -- — L. ___ — - 
I . p.14 -__- t — .v. r1. -'t 
IWae., b..I. ..W s a..a_ 1.1w .. 4.1 .t Me SlEA .1 II. 14 . 4w.aa a. ..,en 
— pt a .d — - pSt4SV nt ..._.....L./ —. laS., a. — . (11% — - npatd I, - C- * 7— — 4 

1._t._-_SI--_' 

Suite No. 2)0.2nd floor. Abdullah Square. Now Challi. Karachi, 
iliouie: 92-21-32420333, EntaIl: cxpl'e.'o.stlook.cai 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35030923-4 

a info@olymplamills.com  

3 www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

 

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST TO PROVIDE 
CREDIT OR FINANCING ALONG WITH 

SOURCES AND DETAILS 



soOmw" (lAS COMPANY LTD 
f4LociCI4 SIR SHAH MUHAMMAD 

ROAD. QU SHAN-E-IQBAL. 

IcsRAQD-75300. PAKISTAN. 

ArniE REQUEST OF M/S OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT) LTD E-3 
FJtJtZANA BUILDING I Sr  FLOOR, CBLOCIC 1 & $ SHAIIEED-E-MILLAT ROAD, 

.:.1A1t4.CHI-PAKISTAN. 

WEEEREI3Y AMEND OUR IRREVOCABLE L/C NO. LLCSOJ/042100L304 pto&ol.200s 
FOR THE AMOUNT OF RS.32,500,000.00 (RUPEES THIRTY TWO MILLION FIVE 
HUNDRED THOUSAND ONLY). 

SAMRAN ZAHEER 
Ascii. Vice President 
r IC a r I a ft 

\ $FWI4NflsHl UMUSO 
AMEERBAKHSH 

Wilt Iliad Imposts.CPTU Sooth 
A3*ARIBANKT: 

AUTHORISED SIONATtJRE AUTHORS3D SIGNATURE 

f?,fr3eav C4e4je._t L.w, 

KoehaCIkf;Kcr4thL. • • 
(+9221J 353088O353Q8509 TEL* (92 21)35308815-35308819 TEL # (92 21) 35308814 

Copy of our existing finance facility letter with Askari Bank Limited is enclosed. Kindly note 

that Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating 
since 1994. There is no requirement to secure any additional finance. 

(I) NEW DATE OF EXPERY To READ AS 10.09.2026 rNsTEAI) OF 10.09.2024 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAINS UNCHANGED 



(Authorized slgnatutes 

and on behalf of Mt Olynipla Power Generation (Prlvte)ltd 

Authofld 
Skgnabire) 

::.lmpy hW accept to the abe ter and condkIo;. 

Wltnses 

2.  

Name 

H. 

I 
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a info@oIympiamiIls.com  
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H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

 

NET WORTH AND EQUITY AND DEBT 
RATIO. 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

+92-21-35080923-4 

a info@olympiamflls.com  

j www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

1- NET WORTH 

TOTAL ASSETS 558,901,058 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 260,513,932 
NET WORTH 298,387,126 

2- EQUITY AND DEBT RATIO 

TOTAL EQUITY 298,387,126 
TOTAL DEBT NIL 
DEBT AND EQUITY RATIO NIL 



1' 

 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a info@olympiamills.com  

www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

   

PROFILE OF SUB-CONTRACTORS 
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e infa@olvmpiamills.com  

www.oivmpiamillS.cOm  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

EXPLANATION 

The said Regulations are not applicable to Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd as the 

Company already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change in 
terms and conditions of the generation license. 
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H-23/3, Landhi industrial Area 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

VERIFIABLE REFEENCE IN RESPECT OF 
THE EXPERIENCE OF THE APPLICANT AND 

ITS PROPOSED SUB CONTRACTORS 
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www.olympiamills.com  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

EXPLANATION 

The said Regulations are not applicable to Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd as the 

Company already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change in 
terms and conditions of the generation license. 



I 
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H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

   

Technical and financial proposal in reasonable 
detail for the operation, maintenance, Planning 

and development of the facility or system in 
respect of which the licence is being sought; 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C .9z21-35O8O9Z3-4  

I a info@olvmPiamulls.c0m 

0 www.oIYmPiamuht5c0m 

11-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

EXPLANATION 

The said Regulation is not applicable to the Company as Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd 
have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change in terms and 
conditions of the generation license. Therefore requirement of proposals not applicable to 
us. 
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1-1-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

 

Feasibility Study 
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14-23/3. Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan- 

POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

EXPLANATION 
The said Regulations are applicable to the applicants who wants to established new power 
system or facility. 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 
1994. This application is lodge on the instruction of NEPRA for obtaining Supply License in 
respect of Supply of power to our associated company. There is no change in terms and 
conditions of the generation license. Therefore requirement of feasibility study not 
applicable to us, 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

a infa@olympiamills.com  
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SCHEDULE III 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-350809234 

e infa@olympiamills.com  

V www.olympiamilts.com  

11-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 
Karachi, Pakistan. 

SCHEDULE III 

REGULATION 3 

TARIFF CATEGORIES OF CONSUMER CLASS TO BE SERVED 

EXPLANATION 
ONLY ONE COSTOMER UNDER B-3 CATEGORY OF K-ELECTRIC TARIFF TO BE SERVED. 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

SCHEDULE Ill 

REGULATION 7 

5 YEARS INVESTMENT PLAN 

EXPLANATION 
Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is 
no change in terms and conditions of the generation license. Therefore requirement of 5 year investment 
plan not applicable to us. 
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SCHEDULE Ill 

REGULATION 8 

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURS AND MANUALS 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd 
Health & Safety Plan 
Document #: OPFL-HR-SAFETY 

Revision: 0 

Issuance Date: 16 September 2022 

Contents 

1. Purpose 

2. Scope 

3. Responsibility 

4. Procedure 

5. Records to be Maintained 

1. Purpose 
The purpose of this document is to establish a systematic approach to: 

Identifying HSE (Health, Safety, and Environment) training, competency, skill, and development requirements. 

Providing the necessary training, awareness, skills, and competencies to employees. 

Maintaining accurate and up-to-date training records. 

This plan ensures that personnel achieve competency based on appropriate education, training, skiDs, and 

experience. 

2. Scope 

This procedure applies to all HSE training activities across the organization and encompasses all operational and staff 

development needs. 
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POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

  

HSE Department: 

Identifies training needs in consultation with relevant departments. 

Conducts in-house training sessions. 

Maintains records of all in-house training activities. 

Human Resources Department: 

Arranges external training programs as required. 

Maintains records of external training and individual competency requirements. 

4. Procedure 

4.1 Identifying Training Requirements 

The HSE Department, in collaboration with the Technical Team, identifies annual HSE and task-specific training 
requirements. 

These requirements are reviewed and approved by the Head of Department (HOD) for HSE/Technical. 

The ElSE Department develops a comprehensive yearly training plan and maintains associated records. 

4.2 Training Topics 
Frequently chosen training topics include, but are not limited to: 

HSE Impact and Risk Assessment 

NEPRA Safety Code 

HSE Orientation and Awareness 

Auditing for HSE Systems 

Emergency Response Procedures 

Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Waste Management 

HSE Performance Monitoring and Measurement 

Operational Procedures Specific to Operations 

Contractor Training 

Proper Use of PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) 

Fire Fighting Techniques 

Defensive Driving 

Electrical Safety 

Ergonomics 

Environmental control 

Chemical Storage, Handling, and Transportation 

Behavior-Based Safety 

First Aid 

Spill Management 

Biodiversity Awareness 

Safety Signage Awareness 
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4.3 Competency Requirements 

The HR Department, in coordination with the HSE Department or relevant departments, defines minimum 

competency requirements for personnel performing tasks with significant HSE impacts. 

Competency requirements are based on education, training, and experience or a combination of these factors. 

A list of designations with minimum competency requirements is maintained. Specific HSE-reiated requirements are 

included in these competency criteria. 

Any individual not meeting the minimum competency requirements is scheduled for the required training at the 

5. Records to Be Maintained 

The HSE Department maintains training records and develops training plans in coordination with the HOD 

(HSE/Technical). 

HR maintains a competency record using the designated format. 

Training records include: 

Dates and types of training conducted. 

Names of attendees and trainers. 

Evidence of competency evaluations. 

This document ensures the organization's commitment to maintaining high standards of health, safety, and 

environmental protection while fostering a culture of continuous learning and improvement. 
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SCHEDULE Ill 

REGULATION 9 

CONSUMER SERVICE MANUAL 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd. will fully adopt and implement the Consumer Service 
Manual issued by NEPRA, including any subsequent amendments, in both letter and spirit. 
The Consumer Services Department will serve as a comprehensive one-stop solution for 
addressing all electricity-related matters. 



POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED 

C +92-21-35080923-4 

info@olympiamifls.com  

© www.Olvmpiamills.COm  

H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area 

Karachi, Pakistan. 

SCHEDULE III 

REGULATION 10(V) 

BASIS OF COMMON SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL CONSUMNERS 
AND THEIR ALLOCATIONS THEREOF 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 
1994. There is no change in terms and conditions of the generation license. The said clause 
is not applicable to the Company. 
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The Eligibility Criteria (Electric Power Supplier License) 
Rules 2023 
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Rules 2023 
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Schedule-I of the Eligibility Criteria Rules explicitly outlines its applicability to competitive 

suppliers operating within the Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) or 

acting as a Supplier of Last Resort, neither of which applies to our situation. 
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Schedule-I of the Eligibility Criteria Rules explicitly outlines its applicability to competitive 
suppliers operating within the Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) or 
acting as a Supplier of Last Resort, neither of which applies to our situation. 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change 

in terms and conditions of the generation license. 

In view of the supply arrangement explained this provision is not applicable to us. 
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Schedule-I of the Eligibility Criteria Rules explicitly outlines its applicability to competitive 
suppliers operating within the Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) or 
acting as a Supplier of Last Resort, neither of which applies to our situation. 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change 

in terms and conditions of the generation license. 

In view of the supply arrangement explained this provision is not applicable to us. 
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Schedule-I of the Eligibility Criteria Rules explicitly outlines its applicability to competitive 
suppliers operating within the Competitive Trading Bilateral Contract Market (CTBCM) or 
acting as a Supplier of Last Resort, neither of which applies to our situation. 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd already have generation license and is operating since 1994. There is no change 
in terms and conditions of the generation license. 

In view of the supply arrangement explained this provision is not applicable to us. 
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Our system operates independently, without any coordination with the system operator, 

market operator, or Distribution Company. Additionally, as we are not connected to the 

grid, compliance with the specified codes is not required. Based on the supply arrangement 

outlined earlier, this provision does not apply to us. 
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It is evident that these requirements are specifically intended for generation companies 

dispatched by the system operator and supplying electricity to a Bulk Power Consumer 

(BPC) via the infrastructure of NTDC or a DISCO. As our operations do not fall within this 
scope, these requirements are not applicable to us. 
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Not applicable to us as explained above. 
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AGREEMENT  

This Agreement is made at Karachi this 2M  day of July 1995. 

BETWEEN 

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Ltd., a corrçany incorporated drUiC 
companies Ordinance, 1984 and having its registerS office at E-3, Farzana 

Building 1St 
 Floor, Block 7&8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi (hereinafter 

referred to as "Seller" which expression shall include its su in: terest 

and legal1representatjves) of the one part. 

De &E) 

AND 

01ymp1a Spinning & Weaving Mills Ltd., a corrpany Incorporated under 

Companies Ordinance 1984, having its registered office at E-3, Farzana Bui 

i Fkioc, Block 7&B, Shaheed-e-Miflat Road, Karachi (hereinafter referr 

"The Purchaser" which expression sha11 include its successors In interest and 

legal representatives) of the other part. 
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IlEGI SEn A 
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WhEREAS: 

u)Scller has established a Power Plant with the object of supplying 

])OWCI' to tue vadous cotnpaiiles. 

l))SCllcI:1JRl the lThz'cliàscrs have mutually agreed that Seller shall 

supply mu! tiuc PIIJ'rTha5cr5 shall buy electrIc power to be generated 

by Seller, on the terms and conditions appearig in this agreement. 

NOW, 'l'HE!?EFORE, t:liis agrctewrnl. witness as under: - 

1, 1'liis agicelilelli shall be deemed to be effe%tiyerjuii the date of 

conunencemerit of supply of electricity to the purchaser. 

2. The ivaxi;nwn load of electricity to be pqrchased arid supplied under 

(lie Ic:iiis ol this Agiceiiiciut is 3000 1(1W at any tunic, subject to an 

allowable variation of 10% (+ -). Arty increase or decrease in demand I 

for electric power by the Pw'chaáer must be separately negotiated. 

3. SeAler shall sell and the purchasers shall buy the electric power so. 

supplicd at an agrccd pt-icc, approx being charged by KESC under 

NESC turilTs (B - 3) for supply of electi-icity to industrial units sirniinr 

to t.lu purchaser. 

at tleeieuse iii (lie cost of eleebic hi 

litnre, ih9lt he basril upon the lhllnwing criteria. 

a)Wlic-ncver the price charged by KESO in increased the 

rafts lorelecuje power nupphecl by- Seller to the Purchaser shall 

also be increased or decrcn.sed. 

_z_ "It. 
l4The increase or decrease in rates shall be suchs will '&nsu-e. at 

the amount payable by the Purchaser is appr"e,qulvakñt1n the 

price cliaPgcd liy ICESC. 

cj'i'he in rft;setr tlttcrcnsr in rates shnil he come effcctivc from the 

date on which thc charges oF'thc new tariffs (&c made cliective by 

1 

KESO. 

Q1yzipia Spi'vue
PA.a1j,j ifU/s Ltd 

(Th 
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5. Seller shall be responsible for the cost as well as maintenance of its 

plant. equipment, transmission lines and cables up to the control 

pajiel at the premises of the Purchaser. 

Purchaser si iajl be responsible for the iniLial cost as well as 

niaintcriuiiee oF vacuum circuit breakei-s,\iAkers and equipment 

iustnllecl Gt their premises. 

The nieteis, situated inside Urn Puitliai 4nises, shall be 

Installed at. the place nominated by Purchaser and shall be Jointly 

scaled by UoUi parties after proper calibration. 

If the said meters or any of the equipment within the premises or 

attached lo the premises of the purcliasei' Is damaged due to fault or 

iiegligeiice to the Pwcl*aser or wiy of il's employees or agenis hi the 

supl)IY of clecl:rjcity and as a result or the such damage, the billing 

doiic by the sellers from his meters will be final and Purchaser will 

p.y the bill proinptiy. i 

6. The Purchaser shall retain and maintain their stand-by generators 

for l.lie cunci icy of this Agreeuieiil. 

7. Scllcr thaI! give 7 days notice. before any shut down of its poweil 

piaiit. In the event of a breAkdown or unscheduled shutdown of the 

power plant and co.9ccarit stoppage of suppk' of electricity. Seller 

shall inuRe huiiiicd]al.c chlorts for rccW'lng a1i9 defect so that supply 

o1 pov:i IS c011llllcllcc2d tvitl tot K delay. A sliuldowu breakdown or 

llrjr.11crtttIcc1 sliiil. down diidng any year (12 m - aning fwm 
'I'  

Plc duic of :iijiply or ciccWcity under thi '.'1- 9ii shall bc 

allowed, provided that it shall not exceed 5%. - i 

ti ilili Agrtx:nzit sli:Ul cwitliiue for a pciiod ten 3 '(Tm date on 

''Iiicla st.I1,J)lv c)f.c!ec(Iicil,y is cotituiericed bySeIler to tim Purcluasrr. 

lii': I.i iii yf Tlic Ag;vcttirtit way L'c .-&t4liM/ztnrwcd  t mutual 

Gui isci It, of II Ic paric.s. 

I 
•y • \_.1 
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0. Seller iiiay 01)1 out of lids Agreement by giving twelve mouths uuoLke lo 

fli Piarclinsci. 'I'hr I-'iirr.hasr.r niny opt out of this Agrer.rnr.nt 1' 

giving 12 iiioi ilLs notice to Seller. In the event of either Seller oi' the 

I'' givi I p, nticl i 1.2 iiioutli 11oticetç  the cli icr. 13o11i shall 

rcnialti liable under the terms IS this Agreenlent4iutll the expiry of the 

said nuiicerunlcss otherwise agreed by 

.:, 

10. cller 5111111 present monthly bills in atTear 'tb!khie Purchaser for 

supj)lv of cicctric power. The supply shall bc measured through 

meters iiiswllcd at the metering panel by Seller. 

a) if either Pur(.y because of force majeure is rendered wholly or 

partly unable to perlbrrn Its obligations under this Agreement 

(Other than an obligations for payment of money) that partly shall 

.r Hl)c excused liomu whatever perfonnance is affected by the force 

niuie to the F"tellt so aflceterl  piovicled that - 

i) '1 he 1101 i-pci-forming Pwiy, w;thm two weeks a134't1L'äq91cnce 

of the torce majeure, gives the other Paf+/s%R1tIPtice 

describing tile particulars of the occurrehce. .:\ 

0 

bi H) 'Ilic suspension of performance is of no p-eater scWind  of no 

-c 

longer duration Ihat is required by the force majeure. 

iii) 'I'! IC 110! i-perlbrinhi ig Par' uses its best efforts to remedy its 

inability to perfonu (this subsection shall not require the 

settlement of aii' sirike, walkout, lockout, or other labor dispute 

oil tenus which, in the sole judgemexit of the Party involved in 

the (lisiluic arc conlraiy tc its: interest. It is understood and 

agrce&tbat the settlement of strikes, walkouts, lockouts, or other 

labor disputes shall be at the sole dittioh of the patty having 

Ilic diflicully), and 
'.1 :' 

iv)Wbeix tAte non-perfonnlng Party Is able tolresume performance of 

UN] Uo11su1x!
— 

/ Ccitt. to Page itS 
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IN WiTNESS whereof, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement 

on (Axe day and year cnst above ineixUoned. 
W.YMPIA POWER GENRATION (PVTJQU4 91,m;ia Sinniug& Weaving Mills Lid 

c1  - 
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REcnSTRAU 

ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT 

This Addendwn to the agreement is made at Karachi on this o' day ofNov 2(11). 

U/s. Olympia Spinning & Weaving Milk Limited, a public limited ccmpany incorporated 
under the Canpanies Ordinance, 1984 and having its registered office at E-3, Farzana 
Building jSi  Floor, Block 7&8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, (hereinafter referred as 
"Company" which expression shall includes its successors in interest and legal 
representative) of the First Part 

And 

MIs. Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited, a private limited ccvnpany incorporated 
under the Ccvnpanies Ordinance, i 984 and having its registered office at E-3, Farzana 
Builthng, i Floor, Block 7&8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi; (hereinc4Ier referred as 
"Owners" which expression shall include its successor in interest and legal representative) 
of the other part 

Wherein 

a) Olympio Spinning & Weaving Milk Limited, the party of the first part, under an 
agreenien4 is having supply of power generation to its own plant situated at H-23/3. 
Landhi Industrial Area, Landhi, Karachi fran the party of the other par4 La Ol.wnpia 
Power Generation (Pvt) Limited 

5) Olympia Power Generation (PvQ Limited, the pony of the other part, under the above 
said agreement is bound to supply uninterrupted power supply to the party of the first 
part 

As per demand of Olympia Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited Olympia Power Generation 
(Fyi) Lfrnited is enhancing its supply fran 3000kW (±10%) to 3700kW. 

The above treatment will be effective form Nov 06, 2000. 

In witness whereof the pai-ties above named hereto have signed this addendum to the 
Agreement on the day and year first above mentioned 

WJTNMSFS: Clym,la Spinning& Weaving &fillsLicL 

4 

STED ArAz 4JDDIN 
NIC #501-89-187951 

2 _41 
MJRJARRA4R rNAQvI 
NIC #502-53-132779 

NFrR 

)C DfrecAr  
KNALID GULZAR 
For Olympia Spinning & Weaving 
MilLs Limited 
(Party of the First Part) 

C1.YMPIA PflUER GEP4 TIOPJ(P TO4' 

I, 
 

M. WAQARMONNOO 2cC. 
Olympia Power Gene ion i4; 
Limited 
(Party of the Other Part) 



ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT 

This Addendum to the agreement is made at Karachi on this 19" day of Aug 2002. 

Between 

MIs. Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mils Limited, a public limited company incorporated under the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and having its registered office at .E-3, Farzana Building, P1  Floor, Block 
7&8. Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, (hereinafler referi ad as tompany' winch expression shall 
indudes its successors in interest and legal representative) of the First Part. 

And 

MI s. Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited, a pflvate limited company incorporated under the 
Companies Ordinance! 1984 and having its registered office at E-3, Farzana Buihng, P1  floor, Block 
Th8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, KarachI, (hereinafter referred as •Owiiers' wtiich expression shall 
include its successor in interest and legal representative) of the other part. 

Whereas 

a) Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited, the party of the first part, under an agreement, is 
having supply of power generation to its owl) plant situated at H-2313, Landhi Industrial Area, 
Landhl, Karachi from the party of the other part, I.e. Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) United. 

b) Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited, the party of the other part, under the above said 
agreement is bound to supply uninterrupted power supply to the party of the first part. 

As per demand of Olympia Spinning and Weaving Mils Limited Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) 
United is enhandng its supply from 3700 kW (± 10%) to 4500 WW. 

- 

The above treatment will be effective form Aug 15. 2002. 

in witness whereof the parties above named hereto have signed this addendum to the Agreement on 
the day and year first above mentioned. 

WITNESSES: tywpk Spinning Weaving Mills LiZ 

ABDUL RAHIM KHAN 
NIC #42401-1551599-1 

2 

KHALID CULZAR 
Fri Olympia Spinning & Weaving 
Mills limited 
(Party of the First Pail) 

ULTMPIA PQvYER GENr- 

MUHAMMAD NASIR 
NIC #42201-0716576-3 M. WAQAR MONNOO 

Olympia Power Generati 
Limited 
(Party of the Other Part) 

IATIQN(P fl34' 

I •'lago( 
(Pvt)- 



KHALID GULZAR 
For Olympia Spinning & 
Weaving Mills Limited 
(Party of the First Part) 

OLYMPIA POWEfi GENRATIUN 

M. WAQAR MONNO 
Olympia Power Ge ratio 
(Pvt) Limited 
(Party of the Other Part) 

SHAMIM 
NIC #42101-4899040-3 

SYED I JAM UDDIN AHMED 
NIC# '101-1494178-1 

I 

IN EPH A. 

ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT 

This Addendum to the agreement is made at Karachi on this 4th  day of Oct 2004. 

Between 

M/s. Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited, a public limited company 
incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and having its registered office 
at E-3, Farzana Building, 1" Floor, Block 7&8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, 
(hereinafter referred as "Company" which expression shall includes its successors 
in interest and legal representative) of the First Fart. 

And 

M/S. Olympia Power Generation (Fvt) Limited, a private limited company 
incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and having its registered office 
at E-3, Farzana Building, 1 Floor, Block 7&8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, 
(hereinafter referred as "Owners" which expression shall include its successor in 
interest and legal representative) of the other part. 

Whereas 

a) Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited, the party of the first part, under an 
agreement, is having supply of power generation to its own plant situated at H-
23/3, Landhi Industrial Area, Landhi, Karachi from the party of the other part, I.e. 
Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited. 

b) Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited,. the party of the other part, under thc 
above said agreement is bound to supply uninterrupted power supply to the 
party of the first part. 

As per demand of Olympia Spinning and Weaving. Mills Limited Olympia Power 
Generation (Pvt) Limited is enhancing its supply from 4500 kW (± 10%) to 5300 
kW. 

The above treatment will be effective form Oct 04, 2004. 

in witness whereof the parties above named hereto have signed this addendum to 
the Agreement on the day and year first above mentioned. 

WITNESSES: GI;mjtd 3flvi1.rzg& Weapfrp,  Id/Ifs £41. 
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2 1 JAN 2025 , 
'MrH AOn5S  

onEss nEnlAnutm 
£d.ocap 

T*w sENIX)WS S&G.kalogi  N 

AFFIDAVIT UNDER RULE 3(e) 

I, Mr. Siraj Sadiq Monnoo Chief Executive, being the duly Authorised Representative of 

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT.) LTD. with its registered office located at Plot No. H-23/3 

Landhi Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan (the "Company"), duly authorised in this regards by 

virtue of Board Resolution dated 13.12.2024, hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the 

Applicant is compliant with and shall always fulfill the applicable obligations imposed on it under 

the National Electric Policy and National Electricity Plan made under Section 14A of the Act. 

Deponent: Dated: 26th  Jan. 2025 

 

(Siraj Sadiq Monnoo) 
Chief Executive 
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I iF RS  A*t...o..i TAMI i1bLDQRS — 

1 

AFFIDAVIT UNDER RULE 6(1) 

I, Farooq Aslam Sb Mohammad Aslam, bearing CNIC No. 42501-9318724-3 state On 

solemn Affirmation that the Applicant, MIS  OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT) LTD, 

have fulfilled all the applicable requirements contained in The Eligibility Criteria (Electric 

Power Supplier License) Rules 2023. 

Deponent: Dated:26 January,2025 

Firooq Aslam 
Tecflnkal Head 
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